OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR
F 14(Road)/2014/FCA/PCCF/ 78 3 Date: \@- 6.2018

To
Additional Principle Chief Conservator of Forests
(Central), Government of India, MOEF & CC
Regional Office, Central Zone, Pancham Tal, Central Bhavan, Sector H
Aliganj, Lucknow

Sub :- Diversion of 2.0 ha. of forest land for construction of road from
Ramgarh-Kalapatta road to Karwala Laxmipura under RRSMP in

Raj. in Baran Forest Division.reg-Proposal No FP/RJ/Road /6998/2014
Ref : - Your letter no 8B/Raj/06/17/2015/FC/908 Dated 16.3.2018

Dear Sir,
With reference to above mention subject compliance of your EDS dated
16.3.2018 is based on information provided by CCF/DCF/UA as follows.

BHID MY BT faavor T
User Agency replied that the Proposed ROW is
ROW of Proposed road is taken 8 taken as per para 4.2.() guideline of Ministry of
meter by the User Agency for which | Rural Development dated 17.7.2013. (Copy of
1 justification may be sought in the Guideline attached) Proposed Road is taken 8 m.
light of recommendation of road width with 3.75 m. B.T. layer (carriage way) and
congress for single lane road as 1.18 m. sholder on both site i.e. 6.1 m. formation
proposed. width. Therefore the proposed width of the road is
taken as 8 meter.
> ?ar;inta; Jeoi)j?vei?eest;af/zrngf bZZ: Original Topo sheet of CA‘ & Land Divirted is
. enclosed.
submitted.

Enclosed: As above ,
Your’s sincerel
/Zéjyﬁv/ﬁy
(A.K."Singh)
APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146
F 14()/2017/FCA/PCCF/ Date:
Copy forwarded for:
1- Secretary (Forest), Government of Rajasthan, Jaipur.
2- Chief Conservator of Forest, Kota
3- Deputy Conservator of Forest, Baran
4- Executive Engineer, PWD, Shahbad, Baran ’ .»&7',\
_APCCEF Protection &

. Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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